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From: FOIA
j Sent: Monday, June 24, 2019 12:37 PM
; To: (b)(3)
5 Ce:
| Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Consultation to re Ravnitzky FOIA

Wi

| apologize for my delayed response, | was out last week. Our secure fax number isz

Please have your security office call me atzprior 1o sending the fax so | can stand nearby. (b)(3)

Thank you.

National Reconnaissance Office
Information Review and Release Group

From:‘
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2019 9:51 AM
To: FOIA <FOIA@nro.mil>

g ‘ | (0)(3)

Subject: [Non-DoD Source] RE: Consultation togre Ravnitzky FOIA

All active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the
authenticity of all links contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web
browser.

Alf active links contained in this email were disabled. Please verify the identity of the sender, and confirm the authenticity of all links
contained within the message prior to copying and pasting the address to a Web browser.

Good morningg we are working on coordinating the response back to you regarding the below-referenced
consultation. We hope to send it 1o you in the next few days. Would you kindly provide us with a secure fax number to
which our security office may send it?

Thanks,
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From: FOIA@nro.mil <FOIA@nro.mil>
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2019 2:06 PM
To:‘
Cc: FOIA@nro.mil

Subject: RE: Consultation togre Ravnitzky FOIA

Good Aﬁernoonz (b)(3)

Unfortunately, we are not the originators of the document and therefore cannot portion mark it. We can identify which
portions we want to review and only send you those portions.gwill still need to conduct a review for
classified quities.

Another option would be to work withz(or his backfill), who conducts thDeclassiﬁed review for
classified documents.

Please let us know how you would like us to proceed.

Thank you,
CT (b)(3)

National Reconnaissance Office
Information Review and Release Group

From:

Sent: Thursday, April 04, 2019 3:49 PM
To: FOIA <FOlA@nro.mil < Caution-Caution-mailto:FOIA@nro.mil > >
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] Consultation to %e Ravnitzky FOIA

Good afternoon‘ ‘ (b)(3)

Thank you for speaking withzand myself today. As we discussed, it would be extremely helpful if NRO is
able to apply portion markings to paragraphs involvingdwithin the document sent to us for consultation. This will

greatly assist us in performing our internal consultations and processing for this request. We will wait to hear back from
you about this. In the meantime we've assigned this tracking‘ in our system.

Thanks again!
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